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**CCA OFFICIAL D ~ U M E N T  ...** 
Kimberley Pena 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
cc: 
Subject: 

Katherine FI em in g 
Wednesday, September 06, 2006 2:29 PM 
Kim berley Pena 
Janice Banka 
RE: Docket No. 060004-GU 

Thanks. 

----Original Message---- 
From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent Wednesday, September 06,2006 2:22 PM 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Cc: Kay Flynn 
Subject RE: Docket No. 060004-GU 

Per this email and the below document number, we will remove from the mailing list. 

-----Original Message---- 
From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent Wednesday, September 06,2006 2:19 PA1 
To: Kimberley Pena 
CC: Kay Flynn 
Subject Docket No. 060004-GU 

Kim, 

Please remove Rose law Firm as a party to Docket No. 060004-GU, as he has been replaced by Beth Keating per 
document no. 07858-06 that was filed in the docket file on August 25,2006. Please let me know if you have any 
Questions. 

Thanks. 
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Fort Lauderdale 
Jacksonville 
Los Angeles 
Madison 
Miami 
New York 
Orlando 
Tallahassee 
Tampa 
Tysons Comer 
Washington, DC 
West Palm Beach 

October 10,2006 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Suite 1200 
106 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

www.akerman.com 

850 224 9634 tel 850 222 0103fb.x 
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Re: Docket No. 060004-GU - Natural Gas Conservation Cost Recovery Clause 

Dear Ms. Bay& 

Enclosed for filing in the above referenced Docket, please find a diskette containing the 
Prehearing Statement of the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation in Word 
format. oWV&-OC 

Sin c ere1 y , 

Beth Keating 
AKERMAN SENTERFITT 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1877 
Phone: (850) 224-9634 
Fax: (850) 222-0103 
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Marguerite Lockard ?5e c=> b - 0 43 8 -VT@ - 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka '-. , ** 

Tuesday, October 31,2006 250  PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

,j . ,+,e P. I( ? . = '  
! - . , I  ,:I : .  !- 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 2006/060004/060004phorder. kef.doc 
Order Type: 

10/31/2006 2:49:00 PM 
Docket Number: 060004-GU 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

Prehearing Order. 

Number of pages in order - 10. 

Thanks "J" 

Janice R. Banka 
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-41 3-621 0 (voice) 
850-413-621 1 (fax) 
j ban ka@psc.state.fl .us 
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State of Florida 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: November 1, 2006 

TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and 

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division 
Administrative Services 

of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
RE: DOCKET NO. 060004-GU, PREHEARING HELD 10/23/06 

RE: NATURAL GAS CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY. 

DOCUMENT NO: 09963-06, 10/30/06 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is 
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments. 

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, ECR 

Acknowledged BY: 

JF/rlm 
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From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 

To : 
Subject: Fuel Charges Set For Electric Utilities 

Wednesday, November 08,2006 5:46 PM 

Commissioners & Staffs; All PSC Staff 

A news release has been distributed today, 11/08/06, and is now available on the PSC website: 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=l87 

/9/2006 
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a 
State of Florida 

e 

NEWS RELEASE 
11/8/2006 Contact: 850-41 3-6482 

Fuel Charges Set For Electric Utilities 

TALLAHASSEE - On November 8, the Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) 
set the 2007 fuel adjustment charges for the customers of Florida investor-owned 
electric utilities. The fuel adjustment charges were decided at a hearing where the 
Commission considered each utility’s projected costs of fuel and purchased power 
for 2007 as well as “trued up” costs for 2005 and 2006. The fuel charge appears on 
customer bills separate from other charges. Utilities are allowed to recover only the 
prudent costs of procuring fuel and purchased power necessary to meet customer 
demand. The utilities are not allowed to make a profit on fuel purchases. 

The fuel adjustment charges for residential customers starting with the first billing 
cycle in January 2007 are: 

Florida Power & Light Company: The residential fuel charge will be 5.420 cents 
per kwh for the first 1,000 kwh and 6.420 cents per kwh for all additional usage. 
Based on the new fuel charges, the total monthly electric bill for residential 
customers using 1,000 kwh will be $103.51. 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.: The residential fuel charge will be 4.798 cents per 
kwh for the first 1,000 kwh and 5.798 cents per kwh for all additional usage. Based 
on the new fuel charges, the total monthly electric bill for residential customers using 
1,000 kwh will be $1 10.34. 

Tampa Electric Company: The residential fuel charge will be 5.922 cents per 
kwh. Based on the new fuel charges, the total monthly electric bill for residential 
customers using 1,000 kwh will be $1 14.54. 

Gulf Power Company: The residential fuel charge will be 3.959 cents per kwh. 
Based on the new fuel charges, the total monthly electric bill for residential 
customers using 1,000 kwh will be $1 01.87. 

Florida Public Utilities (Marianna): The residential fuel charge will be 4.420 cents 
per kwh. Based on the new fuel charges, the total monthly electric bill for residential 
customers using 1,000 kwh will be $70.29. 

Florida Public Utilities (Fernandina): The residential fuel charge will be 5.170 
cents per kwh. Based on the new fuel charges, the total monthly electric bill for 
residential customers using 1,000 kwh will be $77.98. 

p://www.psc.state. fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id= 1 87 11/9/2006 
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State of Florida I) 

pdlks- a- 
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: November 15, 2006 

TO: Blanca S. Bayb, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and 

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division 
Administrative Services 

of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
RE: DOCKET NO. 060004-GU, HEARING HELD 11/06/06 

RE: NATURAL GAS CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY. 

DOCUMENT NO: 10484-06, 11/15/06 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is 
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments. 

Please note that Staf f  distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, ECR 

ACknOw edged BY: A 



State of Florida e .I 

pid.llic$ii5* a- 
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: November 22, 2006 
TO: Blanca Bay6, Director, Commission Clerk and Administrative 

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Hearing Reporter Services Section 
Services 

RE: DOCKET NO. 060004-GU, HEARING HELD 11/06-08/06, 

Attached for filing are exhibits 1 through 12, representing a 
complete filing of the exhibits identified and admitted into the record 
during the proceedings held in the above docket. 

Acknowledged BY: 

J F/rl m 



I ***** e CCA Official Flllng****ll/30/2 

Matilda Sanders 
* "  

q 3 ( 5 _ - o G  -0q44 - b F  - Gd 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Thursday, November 30,2006 I I :48 AM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename 1 Path: 200610600041060004finalorder. kef.doc 

I1130/2006 I I :47:00 AM 
Docket Number: 060004-GU 

Final Order. 

Number of pages in order - 4. 

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
850-41 3-621 1 (fax) 
j ban ka@psc.state.fl.us 


